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August 14, 2015 

 

SANTA FE COUNTY 

IFB#2016-0052-PW/MM 

Master Meters 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Dear Proponents,  

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this 

Addendum No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the 

departmental files. 

 

 

ATTACHMENT:  PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET 

ATTACHMENT:  REVISED BID FORM 

ATTACHMENT:  REVISED BID SHEET 

 

 

Listed below are clarifications of the IFB and questions received via email concerning the 

above referenced IFB. 

 
 

Clarification:  Contract Time is 70 days. 

 

 

Question# 1-  At the Richards Avenue site is the County requesting the contractors to 

install the dog legs then hot taps? 

 

Answer# 1-          The sequence of construction shall be conducted such that no water outage 

is anticipated.  Specification 1010- Summary of Work, Section 1.0.D 

provides the Work Sequence for this site.  

 

 

Question# 2-  Is the Richards Avenue water system a loop or a one way?  

 

Answer# 2-          Richards Avenue water main is not looped.  

        Henry P. Roybal    

Commissioner, District 1 

 

Kathleen Holian 

Commissioner, District 4 

 

Miguel M. Chavez 

     Commissioner, District 2 
Liz Stefanics 

Commissioner, District 5 

 

Robert A. Anaya 

Commissioner, District 3 
Katherine Miller 

County Manager 
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Question# 3-  How will the ordering of the 16” Butterfly Valves affect the project 

duration?  

 

Answer# 3-             Project duration may be modified if long-lead time(s) affect the overall 

project construction schedule and are justified with documented delivery 

schedule, subject to Owner’s review and acceptance of the schedule. 

 

 

Question# 4-  Will the Notice to Proceed allow the contractors to buy the materials? 

 

Answer# 4-            The Notice to Proceed Date may be modified in consideration of long-lead 

equipment delivery dates, subject to Owner’s review and acceptance of the 

schedule.  

 

 

Question# 5-  Do these projects have to be done in the order they are listed? 

 

Answer # 5-           The order may be modified to coordinate with delivery of  long lead items 

subject to Owner’s review and acceptance of the schedule.. 

 

 

Question# 6-  Can you please provide the specs on the hatch? 

 

Answer # 6-           Specification 08659-Vault Access Door provides the details required on 

the vault hatch.  

             

 

Question# 7-  How far off the road is the master meter at the Campo Conejos location? 

 

Answer # 7-            As shown in Drawing C-02, the vault meter is approximately 60 feet 

south,  from the south  edge of pavement of Rabbit Road.  

 

 

Question #8- The tapping saddles on the main show a FL-FL gate valve with a mega-

flange adaptor.  Can we substitute a FlxMJ Gate valve with mega-lug 

restraint in lieu of using the mega-flange? 

 

Answer #8-  Yes, the proposed substitution of a FL-FL gate valve with a mega-flange   

adaptor to a FlxMJ Gate valve with a mega-lug restraint is acceptable. 

 

Question #9- Will Domestic Material be required for this project? 

 

Answer #9-  No, materials do not have to be domestic. 
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Question #10- What Entity or Agency is Funding this project? 

 

Answer #10- Santa Fe County Utilities  

 

 

Question #11- Spec 15050, 2.07 & 3.03, F: Spec 1550, 3.03, F states “Install on buried 

and submerged piping” Where are the “Caps” (Spec 15050, 2.07) 

required? Are they required in the Vaults? 

 

Answer #11- Threaded Caps are required in all conditions. From 15050.2.07, “Caps 

shall be suitable to use in exposed, buried, and submerged service 

conditions”.  They are required for all exposed nuts and bolt threads on 

pipeline fittings in the vaults.  

 

 

Question #12- Will Electronic Marking Disks per NMAPWA 801.9.10 be required? 

 

Answer #12- Yes, they will be required for this project. 

 

 

Question #13- Plan Sheet D-02, Detail 3 shows a Drain Valve Detail.  Where is this to be 

installed? 

 

Answer #13- Detail 3 in Sheet D-02 is not required to be installed. 

 

 

Question #14- Spec 09961 Fusion Bonded Epoxy Lining and Coatings, 1.01, A: 

Specification implies that this section requires “valves, flexible pipe 

couplings, slide gates, and steel pipe” to have Fusion Bonded Epoxy and 

Coating. Is that correct?  Will the 6” Vent Pipe and the 16” Buried Tie-In 

at Existing CCP require FBE? 

 

Answer #14- The 6” Vent Pipe shall be SCH. 40 galvanized steel and does not require 

FBE.  The 16” Buried, Tie-In fitting  will be required to be FBE 

coated.   Stainless Steel, in lieu of FBE Coated Steel, would be acceptable 

as well.  

 

 

 Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto 

as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract 

documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their 

original interpretation and remain in full force and effect. 

 

 Responders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to 

Maricela Martinez, Senior Procurement Specialist at mcmartinez@santafecountnm.gov.  





SANTA FE COUNTY 

BID FORM 
 

FROM: __________________________________________________________ 

 

________________________________________________________________ 

hereinafter called "Bidder". 

 

TO: Santa Fe County 

142 West Palace Avenue 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

 

hereinafter called "CONTRACTING AGENCY", 

 

BID FOR:    IFB# 2016-0052-PW/MM 

                                                   PROJECT:   MASTER METER VAULT   

Purchasing Division:                                                                   

         

The bidder has familiarized itself with the existing conditions on the project area affecting the cost of the 

work and with the contract documents which includes: 

 

A. Advertisement for Bids 

B. Instructions for Bidders 

C. Bid Proposal and other required bid forms as listed herein 

D. Form of Agreement 

E. Form of Performance Bond 

F. Form of Labor and Material Payment Bond 

G. Technical Specifications 

H. All information provided in the Project Manual and Drawings 

 

Therefore, the Bidder hereby proposes to furnish all supervision, technical personnel, labor, materials, 

tools appurtenances, equipment, and services (including all utility and transportation services) required to 

complete the construction services for the master meter vault installations, in accordance with the above 

listed documents. 

 

(Amounts are to be shown in both words and figures.  In case of discrepancy, the amount shown in words 

will govern).  Bidder has provided unit prices for the scope of work. 

 

In submitting this bid, the Bidder understands that the right is reserved by Santa Fe County to reject any 

irregular or all bids, waive any technicalities in the bids, and accept the bid deemed to be in the best 

interest of the public and that Santa Fe County intends to award one contract (if at all) for the items 

bid.  If written notice of the acceptance of this bid is mailed, telegraphed or otherwise delivered to the 

undersigned within ninety (90) days after the opening thereof or at any time thereafter before this bid is 

withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver the agreement in the prescribed form within ten 

(10) days after the agreement is presented to it for signature. 

 

All Addenda pertaining to this Project shall be acknowledged by the Bidder in the spaces provided below: 

 

 

 

                



                 Acknowledged by 
       Addendum                                   Bidder or Its                          Date 

 No.                Date                              Authorized Representative                            Acknowledged 

 

_________________                     __________________________                       ______________ 

_________________                     __________________________                       ______________ 

 

Failure to acknowledge receipt, as provided above, may be considered sufficient grounds for 

disqualification of the bidder and rejection of his proposal. It shall be the bidder’s responsibility to become 

fully advised of all Addenda prior to submitting his bid. 

 

The Bidder agrees to commence work under this Contract within fifteen (15) days after, a date to be specified 

in a written "Notice to Proceed" from Santa Fe County or its authorized agents.  Bidder further agrees to pay 

liquidated damages as provided in the Contract Documents. 

 

This Bid Proposal contains the following:  

A. Bid Proposal 

B. Bid Form 

C. Bid Sheet 

D. Non-Collusion Affidavit for Prime Bidder  

E. Certification of Non-segregated Facilities  

F. Certification of Bidder Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity 

G. Bid Bond 

H. Subcontractors Listing (as included in this packet)  

I. Campaign Contribution  Disclosure Form 

J. Preference Certificate(s) 

K. Contractor’s Qualifications as listed on page 12 in Section 30 of IFB 

 

Failure to include any of the above listed documents in the bid submittal may be considered sufficient 

grounds for disqualification of the bidder and rejection of its bid. 

 

Respectfully submitted:  

 

Name of Bidder:       Official Address: 

 

______________________________________  ________________________________ 

 

By:  __________________________________  ________________________________ 

        (Signature)  

       ________________________________ 

Title: _________________________________  

 

Date:  ________________________________  Telephone No.:____________________ 

 

Email:___________________________ 

 

*New Mexico Contractor's License Number and Types: _________ 

 

United States Treasury Number: ___________________________ 

 

Resident Preference Certificate Number: ____________________ 

 

 



BID SHEETS  
 

IFB# 2016-0052-PW/MM 

MASTER METER VAULT  

 

Please offer your best price for the work required for the construction for master meter vault 

installations. The lump sum base bid must include pricing for materials, equipment, labor, travel, 

and fees for any required permitting.  Be advised that award may be made without discussion 

with bidders on offers received.   

 

 

BIDDERS MUST: 

 

 INCLUDE A MINIMUM OF 3 SUCCESSFUL INSTALLATIONS OF LINESTOPS ON 

A PRESSURIZED WATERLINE 12” IN DIAMETER OR LARGER WITHIN THE 

LAST 5 YEARS.  AT LEAST 1 OF THE INSTALLATIONS MUST HAVE BEEN ON 

CCP PIPE. 

 

 INCLUDED IN BID SUBMITTAL:    YES_______ NO_________ 

 

 

 PROVIDE A SUMMARY OF RELEVANT EXPERIENCE IN THE LAST 10 YEARS, 

LISTING NAMES OF AT LEAST 5 PROJECTS INCLUDING LOCATION, PROJECT 

VALUE, DATE OF COMPLETION, LINES SIZE, BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF 

PROJECT(S), AND THE NAME, ADDRESS, OWNER/AGENCY, TELEPHONE, 

AND EMAIL ADDRESS OF A PERSON WHO CAN VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF 

THE EXPERIENCE. 

 

INCLUDED IN BID SUBMITTAL:    YES_______ NO_________ 

 

           

 PROVIDE A RESUME OF THE SUPERINTENDENT THAT WILL BE PRESENT AT 

THE JOBSITE DURING ALL LINESTOPS PERFORMED FOR THIS PROJECT. 

 

INCLUDED IN BID SUBMITTAL:    YES_______ NO_________ 

  



BASE BID #1:  WEST SECTOR MASTER METER  

 

 

LUMP SUM BASE BID: $_____________________________ 

         (WRITTEN IN NUMBERS) 

 

 

LUMP SUM BASE BID: $________________________________________________ 

                                (WRITTEN IN WORDS) 

 

 

 

BASE BID #2: RICHARDS AVENUE EAST MASTER METER  

 

 

LUMP SUM BASE BID: $_____________________________ 

        (WRITTEN IN NUMBERS) 

 

 

LUMP SUM BASE BID: $________________________________________________ 

                                (WRITTEN IN WORDS) 

 

 

 

BASE BID #3: CAMPO CONEJOS MASTER METER  

 

 

LUMP SUM BASE BID: $_____________________________ 

         (WRITTEN IN NUMBERS) 

 

 

LUMP SUM BASE BID: $________________________________________________ 

                                (WRITTEN IN WORDS) 

 

 

 

TOTAL OF ALL BID ITEMS #1, #2 & #3: _________________________________ 

         (WRITTEN IN NUMBERS) 

 

TOTAL OF ALL BID ITEMS #1, #2 & #3: _________________________________ 

         (WRITTEN IN WORDS) 

 

 

(Exclusive of NM GRT and other applicable taxes) 

 

 


